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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET N.W.
WASHINGTONL.C. 20463

November 2, 1977

Thomas C. Klevin, Esquire
Brant, Harrigan & Hanley
Suite 814, Title Insurance
Building

Minneapolis, MN 55401

Re: Flor-L-Pot/Albert Hazewinkel
.
4 MUR 262 (76)

Dear Mr. Klevin:

This acknowledges receipt of FEC Form 5 filed
-by your client, Mr. Hazewinkel, pursuant to the

Conciliation Agreement entered into in the above
matter. This report has been placed on the public
record.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sin rely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

cc: Mr. Albert Hazewinkel
11550 Larch Street
Minneapolis, MN 55403
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BRANDT, HARRJGA14 ANDj HANLEY

GARLAND C, 8RANDT
JOHN W. HANRIAN IlOCT 3j$ FW? 4,TLINSAN ULCG
WILLIAM J. HANL9Y 1I1N APYOTLIE INNINOA 15140

THOMAS C. KLIEVEN Oft). VS3*40301

October 17th, 1977

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

ATTENTION: Ms. Gloria R. Sulton

RE: Flor-L-Pot
MUR 262 (76)

Dear Ms. Sulton:

Enclosed herewith please find the report of independent
expenditures or contributions by persons as set forth and
required by the agreement in the above captioned matter.
I trust that this particular matter is now concluded and
would appreciate hearing from you in the event that there
is any further difficulties or if there is any question.

Thank you for your courtesy in this matter.

Very truly yours,

BRANDT, RARRIGAN & HANLEY

Thomas C. Kleven

TCK: sf
Encl.
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LAW OFFICES

1JRANDT, HARRIGAN AND, lANI %*Y
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Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

ITENTION: Ms. Gloria R. Sulton
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW
WASHINCTOND.C. 20463

S oSeptember 23, 1977

Mr. Ralph E. Kirkman
Route 8, Box 378
Murfreesboro, Tennessee 37130

Re: MUR 262 (76)

Dear Mr. Kirkman:

The Commission has reached agreement with the respondent,
Albert Hazewinkel, as to the resolution of the issues in the
above case which was initiated by your complaint dated
October 4, 1976.

On September 8, 1977, the Commission ratified a Con-
ciliation Agreement signed by Mr. Hazewinkel. A copy of the
Agreement is enclosed for your information. Unless violated,
the Agreement is a bar to further action by the Commission
in this matter.

If you have any questions, please contact Gloria R.
Sulton (202/523-4057 or toll free 800/424-9530), the
attorney assigned to this matter.

Sinc ely yours,

William . Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREIT NW.
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

September 14, 1977

Thomas C. Kleven, Esquire
Suite 814
Title Insurance Building
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401

Re: MUR 262 (76)

Dear Mr. Kleven:

On September 8, 1977, the Commission approved the Concil-
iation Agreement signed by your client. A copy is enclosed
herewith.

Please note that the Agreement requires your client to
complete FEC Form 5 for 1976 in accordance with the provisions

- of 2 U.S.c. §434 and 11 C.F.R. §109.1 et. seq. These forms
are enclosed.

If you need further assistance, please contact Gloria R.
C Sulton on 202/523-4057 or toll free 800/424-9530.

Thank you for your cooperation *n this matter.

CrC

William 0 daker
Genera- Counsel

4O .UIOVVIc)
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~ FEDERAL. ELECTION COMMNISSK)N

September ., 1977

Thomas C. Kleven, Esquire
Suite 814
Title Insurance Building
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401

Re: 2AUR 262(76)

Dear Mr. Kleven:

On September 8, 1977, the Commission approved the Concil-
iation Agreement signed by your client, A copy is enclosed
herewith.

Please note that the Agreement requires your client to
complete FEC Form 5 for 1976 in accordance with the provisions
of 2 U.S.C. §434 and 11 C.F.R. §109.1 et. seq. These forms
are enclosed.

If you need further assistance, please contact Gloria R.
Cw" Sulton on 202/523-4057 or toll free 800/424-9530.

r.hank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerly yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ))
Albert Hazewinkel, t/a)
Flor-L-Pot

MUR 262 (76)

CERTI FI CATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on September 8, 1977, the

Commission determined by a vote of 6-0 to approve the conciliation

agreement submitted by the General Counsel in the above-captioned

matter.

U Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

N



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STR ET NW.

WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM: William C. Oldakerx* -

SUBJECT: MUR 262(76) Conciliation Agreement

Enclosed herewith is the Conciliation Agreement in the
above-referenced matter for ratification by the Commission.

I am recommending that the Conciliation Agreement attached
hereto be approved by the Commission. The Agreement requires
respondent to file a, report of his independent expenditures
within 30 days from the effective date of the agreement..
Respondent admits in Section II of the agreement making inde-
pendent expenditures and failing to place a S441d notice on
the solicitation. In line with the Commission's last considera-

¢T tion of this matter no penalty was included.

o7 -



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ) MUR 262 (76)
)

Albert Hazewinkel, t/a )
Flor-L-Pot

CONCILIATION AGREEMNT

This matter having been initiated by a signed, sworn

and notarized complaint by Ralph E. Kirkman, an investigation

having been conducted and reasonable cause to believe having

been found that respondent violated the provisions of 2 U.S.C.

S§434(e) and 441d:

Section I

-- NOW, THEREFORE, the respective parties herein, the Federal

C Election Commission and respondent, having duly entered into

conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(5), do hereby

agree as follows:

A. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

over respondent and the subject matter of this proceeding.

B. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity

to demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

C. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as

follows:

(1) Respondent is the sole proprietor of a business

trading as Flor-L-Pot in Minneapolis, Minnesota. Flor-L-Pot

is a mail order business selling plastic flower pots, water

distillers, books and other miscellaneous items. ,...,

V

.... I
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(2) Respondent purchased in September, 1976,

1,000 reprints of a pamphlet, "1976 Election Exclusive,"

originally published in The Spotlight newspaper. This

pamphlet included articles about President Carter, then a

candidate for the office of President of the United States.

The purchase price was $89.00.

(3) Respondent reproduced and reduced the first

page of the "1976 Election Exclusive" and superimposed

thereon an order form with a return address to Flor-L-Pot.

The reproduction costs for 3,000 sheets were $88.00.

(See Exhibit 1 attached hereto.)

(4) Respondent mailed 2,885 of the reproduced

sheets described in Section I.C(3) above to customers of

Flor-L-Pot. That the costs of mailing the sheets were

$217.66.

(5) The order form superimposed over the reproduced

sheet described in Section I.C(3) above invited recipients

to purchase copies of the "1976 Election Exclusive" for

"distribution to patriotic gatherings and for electioneering

to defeat this controlled candidate."

(6) Respondent sold 73 copies of the "1976 Election

Exclusive," distributed free 5s4 copies, and has on hand 73

copies.
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Section II

WHEREFORE, respondent agrees:

A. That he is a "person" as defined in 2 U.S.C. S431(h)

and subject to the disclosure provisions of 2 U.S.C. S434.

B. That the expenses for the purchase and distribution

of the "1976 Election Exclusive" constituted "independent

expenditures" within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. 5431(p).

C. That the direct mailing of the sheet with order

form described in Section I.C(5) above was made for the

purpose of financing a communication which expressly advocated

the defeat of a Federal candidate but failed to contain any

statement of non-authorization as required by 2 U.S.C. S441d.
C-

D. That the violations enumerated herein were not

done knowingly or willfully.

E. In consideration of the above premises, respondent

N- agrees to do the following:

(1) File a report of his independent expenditures

on FEC Form 5 for 1976, in accordance with the provisions

of 2 U.S.C. §434 and 11 C.F.R. §109.1 et seq.

(2) Place the required notice of authorization

or non-authorization on future communications advocating

the election or defeat of a Federal candidate in accordance

with the provisions of 2 U.S.C. §441d and 11 C.F.R. S109.4 and

110.11(a).
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Section III. General Conditions

A. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(1) concerning the matters

at issue herein, or on its own motion, may review compliance

with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this

agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated, it

may institute a civil action for relief in the United

States District Court for the District of Columbia.

B. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall

become effective on the date the Commission has approved

the entire agreement which shall be evidenced by the

signature of the General Counsel.

C. It is agreed that respondent shall have no more

than thirty (30) days from the effective date of this

agreement to comply with and implement the requirement

contained in this agreement and to so notify the Commission.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

DATE: By:
"/Willizd6 C. 0 er

General Cou sel
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

DATE: 11__/_-_ 77

Responde
11550 La cStreet
Minneapo is, Minnesota 55433
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Ms. Gloria R. Sulton
Federal Election Commission
1325 X Street N.W.
Washington D.C. 20463

RE: Flor-L-Pot
MUR 262 (76)

,t Dear Ms. Sulton:

"T Enclosed herewith and served upon you by United States mail
please find a Conciliation Agreement signed by my client in
the above captioned matter. We have supplied the necessary
information which your files were missing in the efforts to
reconcile our differences and settle this matter. We do so

- with the understanding that should the commission refuse the
agreement, we will not have the information so supplied used

7 against us in further proceedings, but will simply place this
back to the position we were both in prior to reaching this
agreement.

If you have any questions regarding this, or if there is any
- additional information that you might need, do not hesitate

to call. Thank you for your curtesy in this matter.

PN Very truly yours,

BHARRIG. LEY

Thomas C. Kleven

TCK: dm
Encl.

FEDERAL EMICflON COt4MMSSI§I

SUITg 8 1.4., TILE INSURANCC NUILiNG

2 A 9 11APOLIS. MINNtSOTA $040t

(012) 332 2501

August 17, 1977
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FEOINR,-AI EL[C ItON CON\MM.SSiON

July 12, 1977

Thomas C. Kleven, Esquire
Brant, Harrigan and Hanley
Suite 814, Title Insurance Building
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401

Re: MUR 262 (76)

Dear .Mr. Kieven:

Enclosed is the Conciliation Agreement with respect to
your client, Albert Hazewinkel, in the above matter,

Please supply the correct information for the blanks
in Section I.C(6) of the Agreement. If you have any

* questions, please contact Gloria R. Sulton on 202/523-4057
O or toll free 800/424-9530 after July 11, 1977.

I am enclosing copies of the appropriate filing forms

~ and the Comission's regulations.

Sincerely yours,

Enclosures

.jc{i

William . Oldaker
Ge n en Cz un s

/"/

uharles N. Steele
Acting General Counsel

I .
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BEFORE THE FEDEPAL ELECTION CONUMISSION

In the Matter of ) MUR 262 (76)

Albert H.zewinktl, t/a
Flor-!.-U'o );

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated by a signed, sworn

and notarized complaint by Ralph E. Kirkman, an investigation

having been conducted and reasonable cause to believe having

been found that respondent violated the provisions of 2 U.S.C.

§§434(e) and 441d:

S Section I

NOW, THEREFORE, the respective parties herein, the Federal

Election Commission and respondent, having duly entered into

conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(5), do hereby
C71

agree as follows:

A. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

(, over respondent and the subject matter of this proceeding.

B. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity

to demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

C. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as

follows:

(1) Respondent is the sole proprietor of a business

trading as Flor-L-Pot in Minneapolis, Minnesota. Flor-L-Pot

is a mail order business selling plastic flower pots, water

distillers, books and other miscellaneous items.
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(2) Respondent purchased in September, 1976,

1,000 reprints of a pamphlet, "1976 Election E]xclusive,,

originally published in The Spotlight newspaper. This

pamphlet included articles about President Carter, then a

candidate for the office of President of the United States.

The purchase price was $89.00.

(3) Respondent reproduced and reduced the first

page of the "1976 Election Exclusive" and superimposed

thereon an order form with a return address to Flor-L-Pot.

The reproduction costs for 3,000 sheets were $88.00.

(See Exhibit 1 attached hereto.)

(4) Respondent mailed 2,885 of the reproduced

sheets described in Section I.C(3) above to customers of

Flor-L-Pot. That the costs of mailing the sheets were

$217.66.

(5) The order form superimposed over the reproduced

sheet described in Section I.C(3) above invited recipients

to purchase copies of the "1976 Election Exclusive." for

"distribution to patriotic gatherings and for electioneering

to defeat this controlled candidate."

(6) Respondent sold copies of the "1976 Election

Exclusive," distributed free copies, and has on hand

copies.

C71

Cft
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Section II

WHEREFORE, respondent agrees:

A. That he is a "person" as defined in 2 U.S.C. §431(h)

and subject to the disclosure provisions of 2 U.S.C. §434.

B. That the expenses for the purchase and distribution

of the "1976 Election Exclusive" constituted "independent

expenditures" within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. §431(p).

C. That the direct mailing of the sheet with order

form described in Section I.C(5) above was made for the

purpose of financing a communication which expressly advocated

the defeat of a Federal candidate but failed to contain any

statement of non-authorization as required by 2 U.S.C. §441d.

D. That the violations enumerated herein were not

done knowingly or willfully.

E. In consideration of the above premises, respondent

agrees to do the following:

(1) File a report of his independent expenditures

on FEC Form 5 for 1976, in accordance with the provisions

of 2 U.S.C. §434 and 11 C.F.R. §109.1 et seq.

(2) Place the required notice of authorization

or non-authorization on future communications advocating

the election or defeat of a Federal candidate in accordance

with the provisions of 2 U.S.C. §441d and 11 C.F.R. §109.4 and

110.11(a).
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Section III. General Conditions

A. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (1) concerning the matters

at issue herein, or on its own motion, may review compliance

with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this

agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated, it

may institute a civil action for relief in the United

States District Court for the District of Columbia.

B. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall

become effective on the date the Commission has approved

-- the entire agreement which shall be evidenced by the

signature of the General Counsel.

C. It is agreed that respondent shall have no more

than thirty (30) days from the effective date of this

agreement to conply with and implement the requirement

Scontained in this agreement and to so notify the Commission.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

DATE: By:
William C. Oldaker
General Counsel.
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

DATE:
Albert Hazewinkel
Respondent
11550 Larch Street
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55433

-Nome 9 a -0 N1= -4 N@NP
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ) MUR 262 (76)
)

Albert Hazewinkel, t/a )
Flor-L-Pot

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated by a signed, sworn

and notarized czmzlaint by Ralph E. Kirkman, an investigation

having been conducted and reasonable cause to believe having

been found that respondent violated the provisions of 2 U.S.C.

.§434(e) and A-:

Section I

NOW, THEREFORE, the respective parties herein, the Federal

Election Commission and respondent, having duly entered into

conciliation tursu:ant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (5), do hereby

a-ree as follows:

A. That n-'e Federal Election Coruhission has jurisdiction

over respondent and the subject matter of this proceeding.

B. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity

to demonstrate -: no action should be taken in this matter.

ma: -th: eertinent facts in this matter are as

-l;.ndent is the sole proprietor of a business

t:inc as Flor-I-Pot in Minneapolis, ,Minnesota. Flor-L-Pot

i-, a mail order business selling plastic flower pots, w4ater

distillers, books and other miscellaneous items.

Ea
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(2) Respondent purchased in September, 1976,

1,000 reprints of a pamphlet, "1976 Election Exclusive,"

originally published in The Spotlight newspaper. This

pamphlet included articles about President Carter, then a

candidate for the office of President of the United States.

The purchase .r .:as $89.00.

(3) 7.-_szndent reproduced and reduced the first

page of the "1-_7 -'_:ction Exclusive" and superimposed

thereon an orde Form with a return address to Flor-L-Pot.

The reproduction ccsts for 3,000 sheets were $88.00.

(See Exhibit 1 attached hereto.)

(4) Re-sponfent mailed 2,885 of the reproduced

sheets described in Section I.C(3) above to customers of

Flor-L-Pot. That the costs of mailing the sheets were

$21 66.

(C)( The order form superimposed over the reproduced

. sheet described in Section I.C(3) above invited recipients

.rchase cozi= .=f the "1976 Election Exclusive" for

- u : -: : otic gatherings and for electioneering

. =.:-o .ed candidate."

9 .. ::n- :.nt sold 73 copies of the "1976 Election

- ... ,. f reE- 5 S copts and has on hand ""

cooles.

." F %1--

... L ;u- -
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Sec.ion Il

WIEREFORE, respondent agrees:

A. That he is a "person" as defined in 2 U.S.C. §431(h)

and subject to the disclosure provisions of 2 U.S.C. §434.

B. That the expenses for the purchase and distribution

of h± "1976 Election Exclusive" constituted "independent

ex:.enditures" within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. §431(p)

C. That the direct mailing of the sheet with order

fo= described in Section I.C(5) above was made for the

7 purpose of finanicinC a communication which expressly advocated

the defeat of a Federal candidate but failed to contain any

statement of non-authorization as required by 2 U.S.C. §441d.

D. That violations enumerated herein were not

c, done knowingly o w"llfully.

E. In cons'ceration of the above premises, respondent

acrees to do thne fclowing:

(1) File a report of his independent expenditures

on FEC For. 5 for 1976, in accordance with the provisions

of 2 U.S.C. 4- -- .!C.F.R. §109.1 et seq.

-:- .he required nJice cf authorization

on future corm'nicatiorns advocating

- : -o:-- r def: t a Federal cCA i- dt in accordanco-

..... s on of..S. . . 1- --nd C.F.R. §109.4 -

11>. 1 1 1,a).%%

b l A
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Section III. General Conditions

A. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(1) concerning the matters

at issue herein, or on its own motion, may review compliance

with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this

agreement or an% requirement thereof has been violated, it

may institute a civi!l action for relief in the United

States District r or the District of Columbia.

B. It is ,utually agreed that this agreement shall

become effective cn the date the Commission has approved

the entire agreement which shall be evidenced by the

signature of the General Counsel.

C. It is agreed that respondent shall have no more

<" han thirty (32" days from the effective date of this

-r=e-Ment to cc7-.>y with and imolemento the requirement

contained in this acreement and to so notify the Commission.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

.. , By i W;lliam C. Oldaker

f. ,General Counsel
V "1325 K Street, N.W.

L -n c ton, D.C. 20463 ,

.Albert .. ewinkel
iP-sponden,t
1l5S La:htreet
r.i~n poiis, Minnesota 55433
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Albert Hazewinkel , t/a
Flor-L-Pot

MUR 262 (76)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on May 19, 1977, the

Commission determined by a vote of 4-0 to:

1. Find no reason to believe a violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended, had
been committed with respect to allegation 1 in
the above-captioned matter;

2. Find reasonable cause to believe respondent has
violated the provisions of 2 U.S.C. Section 441d
with respect to allegation 2; and

3. Find reasonable cause to believe respondent has
violated the provisions of 2 U.S.C. Section 434(e)
with respect to allegation 3.

a
Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary to the Commission

Ppl 1*1,K n -



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

May 12, 1977

In the Matter of )
) MUR 262 (76)

Albert Hazewinkel, t/a )
Flor-L-Pot

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Allegations

Ralph E. Kirkman, in a notarized complaint dated October 4,

.O 1976 alleged:

.1. That respondent solicited funds through a pamphlet

which advocated the defeat of Jimmy Carter and that the respondent,

if a corporation, might be violating 2 U.S.C. S441b.

2. Examination of the solicitation material revealed

V possible violation of 2 U.S.C. §441d.

3. Further, if respondent is not a corporation, it may

. be a person subject to reporting under §434(e),

II. Evidence

The Commission found reason to believe respondent may

have violated the provisions of 2 U.S.C. S434(e) and §441d

based upon the complaint and the attached advertising flyer

submitted therewith. Respondent was notified on October 26,

1976 and replied on November 9, 1976 (See attached).

The advertising flyer submitted by complainant states that

"a special Carter Report of 8 pages is availble for distribution to

ri---



* 0

-2-

patriotic gatherings and for electioneering to defeat

this controlled candidate." The order form is superiimposed

over presumably a portion of the report that is offered for purchase.

Albert Hazewinkel responded and states that Flor-L-Pot

is not a corporation or partnership. Flor-L-Pot is in the business

of buying and selling products such as flower pots, books, and

water distillers. Mr. Hazewinkel provided a breakdown of the

costs of producing the advertising flyer for the "1976 Spotlight

Exclusive" as well as the costs of reprinting the

_brochure. Further, he provided a breakdown of the number of copies

-sold, free copies distributed and the number not sold. The total

C'production and advertising costs amounted to $394.66. Copies sold

provided income of $19.00 as of the date he responded.

On December 22, 1976, a followup letter was sent to respondent

seeking additional information. Respondent replied through counsel

t.indicating that he would not submit a written response. Counsel

later wrote the Commission outlining his position (see letter

dated February 17, 1977).

On March 2, 1977, the Commission issued an Order directing

respondent to answer attached questions pursuant to the provisions

of 2 U.S.C. §437d(a)(l). On March 25, 1977, respondent replied

to five of the questions but declined to answer the remaining four

questions on the ground that the information "might ultimately be



used against him in accessing (sic) severe penalties of a

criminal nature and therefore such information 'is privileged

pursuant to the fifth amendment of the United States Con-

stitution." See reply attached.

III. Analysis

1. There is no evidence which suggest that respondent

is an incorporated entity, thus there is no reason to believe

the provisions of 2 U.S.C. §441b have been violated.

2. 2 U.S.C. §441d states that if a person makes an

Sexpenditure "for the purpose of financing communications

expressly advocating the election or defeat of a clearly

identified candidate through any . . . direct mailing

such communication" shall contain a notice indicating authorization

or non-authorization. Respondent offered for purchase a

"special Carter Report" for "electioneering to defeat this

controlled candidate."

01 It may be argued that respondent was merely "advertising"

his wares in a manner calculated to promote sales and that he,

personnally, was expressing no opinion regarding Mr. Carter's

election. Notwithstanding this possible explanation, the strong

descriptive language in the order form and the lack of any

explanation by respondent as to his purpose, warrants the

conclusion that respondent was intending to influence the

election. Thus, the provisions of 2 U.S.C. §441d are applicable.

We recommend a finding of reasonable cause to believe that

respondent violated §441d by failing to place the notice of

k 0
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authorization or non-authorization on his printed matter.

3. Despite the fact that respondent refused to answer

four of the S441d questions pos~d, some of the information had

been supplied by respondent previously, though not under oath.

Of particular importance is the distribution of 554 copies

of the Carter report free. It appears that respondent initially

intended -to engage in a commercial venture but when sales were

slow, he distributed the report free. The costs of communications

which advocate the defeat of a Federal candidate are reportable

under 2 U.S.C. §434(e). We believe the information provided is

sufficient to support a finding of reasonable cause to believe

a violation of §434(e) has occurred. Respondent has not

presented any evidence in support of a contrary view. It seems

obvious, however, that respondent had no prior knowledge of

the Commission or the Federal Election Campaign Act. (See

letter dated November 9, 1976.)

A review of the case law with respect to respondent's fifth

amendment privilege suggests that respondent may not be entitled

to the privilege in a case in which he is not subjected to criminal

liability. Garner v. United States, 96 S. Ct. 1178 (1976);

California v. Byers, 402 U.S. 424, 91 S. Ct. 1535 (1971);

United States v. Roundtree, 400 F. 2d 845 (5th Cir. 1970); United

States v. Lubus, 370 F. Supp. 695 (D.C. Conn. 1974). Counsel

for respondent indicated in his letter of February 17, 1977, a

willingness to supply information in the context of negotiation.

Based upon the representations of counsel and the fact that the

violations, if any, are rather minor, we are not aeakT
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enforcement of the Commission's Order at this juncture. There

is no indication that respondent interposed a claim of privilege

to delay or frustrate the proceedings in this matter.

IV. Recommendations

1. Find no reason to believe with respect to allegation 1.

2. Find reasonable cause to believe respondent has violated

the provisions of 2 U.S.C. §441d with respect to allegation 2.

3. Find reasonable cause to believe respondent has violated

the provisions of 2 U.S.C. §434(e) with respect to allegation 3.

-.0 A conciliation agreement will be prepared for submission to

respondent. The agreement will require disclosure reports and

a nominal penalty not exceeding $100 since the violations appear

not to have been willful and the expenditures made amount to

C_ approximately $600.

V V. Conclusion

Keep file open; send attached letter.

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

DATE:
I - .



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1125 K SIRILI N.W
\\S fI\G tI 'P(' ON .. C. 20)4b

Thomas C. Kleven, Esq.
Brandt, Harrigan and Hanley
Suite 814, Title insurance Building
Minneapolis, Minn. 55401

Re: MUR 262 (76)

Dear Mr. Kleven:

On , 1977, the Commission determined thatthere is reasonable cause to believe your client, AlbertHazewinkel, t/a Flor-L-Pot, committed violations
of 2 U.S.C. 99434(e) and 441d of the Federal ElectionCampaign Act of 1971, as amended (the Act), by failing
to report expenditures and to include a notice on
solicitation material.

The Commission has a duty to correct such violations
77 for a period of 30 days through informal methods ofconference, conciliation, and persuasion and to enter intoIT a conciliation agreement. 2 U.S.C. §4 37g(a) (5) (A).

Please advise me at your earliest opportunity of
your desire to conciliate this matter. If you have anyquestions, please feel free to contact Gloria Sulton on
202/523-4057 or toll free 800/424-9530.

Sincerely yours,

William Oldaker

General Counsel

r r r ' -.. . .... . . . ..
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November 9, 1976

Gloria Hi. Sulton
Federal Election Commission
1325 K St. 77 N.TJ.
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Ms. Sulton:

The following is submitted with reference to MUR 262 (76).

As an individual I buy and sell products such as plastic flower pots,
books, water distillers etc. Since Flor-L-Pot fits the flower pot

business better than Hazewinkel, I decided to use that name for the

'r'business, It is not a corporation, or incorporated. There are no
partnership papers, articles of association or other documents re-

lating to Flor-L-Pot. For sales within the state of Minnesota I am

, authorized to collect the 4% sales tax under the permit number 7189785.

As to the Federal Election Commission, I did not know such a commission

existed4. I did not recognize any FEC regulations in the Spotlight
7 special edition. The Inclosed advertisement by Penthouse in the

0. Minneapolis Tribune did.not show anything to suggest a FEC regulation.

The following is an itemized list of expenses to sell the "1976 Spotlight
Exclusive".

3000 brochures photographically reproduced and reduced in size for
C 81-xll sheet... 9-13-762 

10- 2-76

2885 brochures mailed (bulk mailing]... 9-15-76
9-18-76

10- 8-76

1000 copies of the Spotlight
"1976 Election Exclusive"

73 copies sold
554 copies given as free gratis
373 copies on hand

9-27 i76
' ~~~. ). ,

,- .~~'.... gia i

/

33.00
55.00

53,4
22.5

141.6

89.0

19,00

I regret to state that the reporting and registration .forms were

S incerelvi,

Albert / .z..' '" /k
Albert iazewinkel

5BOX 34,BE T H E, M INN
55005

CF-U: ICL56 Vl,, L/ - (5

-ni SSi rp- T ie other materials were receive .



..;./ H c1 is
I)'u' Jimmy ('arter Anoi. that drugs are freely used and sold at

roc concert.s, inh'htding the one.s put on for his benefit by his friend,
Phil alden. h' itht'r dOiCS% or he doesn't. If he doesn't, then he i.s
the on/y permin in the (nited States who isn't aware that drugs have

Section Ezclusive'

b'ery used.trx-/yel at rack c'oncerts ever .ince Woodstock. and he iA too
stiipid to b Prcsident, 0a the other hand, if he does know-and nip
one has ct'er ca/ed Jimmy, .wupid-then he is too di.,hones to be
i're.sident. l* Ac your choice.

Cop'ym lhl t 976 b y T 'he tPO T i.10 H T. All rIg hs ~ O u sts-
t,.m pormlflad prov ldil ful c .dil t . o ,o, i Ti1 SPOTLIOT.

t ( L LI",,v F TV% SPC'rlJ. 1 T

MACON, Ga.-Jim;
Christian' who r
is sitin g smar' ;.

SPOTLIGHT lve' %% o %<>

uncovered hard
and campalgr I

The gro. %S I% .0

key fun,'
dis.s .

-m3

-ter, the 'born-again
ever to lie to you,'

\be of a drug ring.
r the pasI three weeks have

/rock music promoem

Nrn Borne of Cartes
\erchand laws the rock

Ng addicts, felons,

t testimoy
irs before a

S, m Two Fuces
,,t

nu . ( U ret 1,I .it Ji'nmN Carter i seeking the
tlirn of n'tmdpoli~eal office. It Is no secret

t'vIt J mn' Carter is afflicted iv the schizophren-
I la 'if c, r-.diction, concer'ing his policies.
"BUt," ou ;night say, "it has nevet been a se-
cret tnial tbere are -lie', damn lies and lies that
poildtcianl tell." "

And no- it N a s n secret that Jimmy Carter
"can't help It' ,en he lies.

Co.tinued on page t0

Conti.iued on paige S

Soc

ine ad-



BI? ANDT, 14ARPIGAN AND HTANLEY

GARLAND C. eRANDT

JOHN W. HARRIGAN

WILLIAM J. HANLEY

8UITZ 8f4. TITLE INSURANCE #UILDING

MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA .04-0

0612) 332-25011

March 26th, 1977.

Mr. Vernan W. Thomson
Chairman for the Federal
Election Comission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington D.C. 20463

RE: Federal Election Commission vs.
Flor-L-Pot
File No: MUR 262 (76)

Gentlemen,

Enclosed herewith please find the Answers to the Inter-
rogatories served upon my client in the above captioned
matter. I note that the correspondence from your office
went directly to Mr.Hazewinke, and not through this office.
I believe in my letter to your office dated Feb. 17, 1977
I closed by informing you that any further correspondence
or contact should be made through this office and not
through my client directly. In the future I would
appreciate this courtesy in this matter.

Very truly yours,

BRANDT, HARRIGAN AND HANLEY

Thomas C. Kleven

r'~-'~~

C *

OIr~. .. - A.

TCK/kt
Encl.

0.
W



BRANDTx', IIAR.,AN AND .1,ANIXY
GARLAND C.' U I',,;- TI TLIE INSURANCE OUILOINO

CARLAND. C. BRANrj'r i. r, - V" '? ....

JOHN V. HARRIGAN MINN APOLr,- ?41N ,I POTAkj ! 5 Ap

WILLIAM J. HANLEY (612) 332-2501 "

February 17, 1977.

The Federal Elections
Commission, 0 .
1325 j< Street N.W.,
Washington D.C. 20463

Attn: Gloria R. Sulton and
William C. Oldakor

RE: NMR 262 (76)

Dear Mrs. Sulton and Mr. Oldaker,

- This is to confirm this office's phone conference with
Mrs. Sulton of February 3rd, 1977 wherein this office
indicated that it had been retained by Mr. Albert Hazewinkel
President of Flor-L-Pot in the above captioned matter.
After careful review of all the facts and issues presented
to us by our client and in light of your office inability
to assure us that if negotiation can be instituted and
information supplied by our client to you, in order to
further those negotiations that eventually such information
so supplied will not ultimately 1e used as part of the
permanent record against Mr. Hazewinkel to assess penalties.
I would like to make it extremcly clear and will again set
forth our position; we will supply information concerning
the necessary facts surroundi r.c the invcsticat ion in the
abo,.ve: c, t~ncd : attcr, :)rovivng, that suc!. 'necotiation'
-,;' . 12:'/)t :J :,acoQ in t,, : ., -,n .t rccord :-ad,, b;"

the )DC in this i.atter. In oth.er wor -,s , ;ill Oea]. with
the nnotialt-ion phasc and e:xpoct negotiations as it is
normally accepted, will be non-disclosable fat-s with
respect to the permanent records. If this is not satisfact-
ory we have advised our client that he should not actively
disclose or participate further in the discovery procedures
and give information to the FDC which might ultimately be
used against him to assess rather severe 'Civil' penalties.



The Fedceral Eleclions
Cor'SSi on,
Feb. 17, 1977.
Page 2

Should you have any question in this regard, please
contact this office and not our client. Thank you for
your attention to this matter.

Yours ve ry truly,

-~Z~ ~

Thomas C. Kleven

TCK/kt

Uf



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION CO4MISSION

In the Matter o.1

FLOR-L-POT
MUR 262 (76)

ANS WERS

To: Vernan W. Tihomson
ChIairman for the Federal
Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington D.C. 20463

Comes now Albert Hazewinkel being first duly sworn upon

oath to deposes and states as follows;

1. State your name, home and business addresses,

home and business telephone numbers.

(A) Albert Hazewinkel, home address - 11550 Larch Street,

Minneapolis, Minnesota 55403. Home Telephone No. -

(612) 755-1950; Business Address - 11550 Larch

Street, Minneapolis, Mn. 55403

2. What

(A)

Business Telephone No. - No Business Telephone

is your occupation? FEDR. U7p ...

Tool and Die-maker Ulm ;
zui:, 

,

3. (a) Is Fior-L-Pot an incorporated entity?

(A) Flor-L-Pot is a sole-proprietorship and not a

corporate entity.

(b) Describ9 in full the nature of Flor--L-Pot's

busi -s.

(A) The rail order sale of water purification system,

N

C

C



Gardening, paraphernalia and other miscellaneous

business purposes.

4. From whom did you obtain copies of the "special

Carter Report."

(a) From the Spotliqht published by Liberty Lobby.

5. How many copies of the "special Carter Report" were

obtained?

(A) Objected to as requiring Affiant to give information

which miaht ultimately be used againstthim in

accessing severe penalties of a criminal nature and

therefore such information is privileged pursuant

to the fifth amendment of the United States

Constitution.

6. What was the purchase price of the copies of the

"special Carter Report" which you obtained?

(A) See answer to number 5 above.

7. What arrangement, if any, did you have with Spotlight

to distribute and/or sell the "special Carter Report"?

(A) See answer to number 5 above.

8. Did you sell any copies of the "special Carter Report"

in 1976? If so, please provide the number sold and amount

of mon::ey received.

(A) See answer to number 5 above. Oif K

9. Are the expenses set forth in your letter of November 9,

1976, a complete listing of all costs y'ou have incurred in

connection with sllingj or distributing the "special Carter

Report" in 1976? If not, please provide a detailed breakdown.

(A) Sea answer to nurebor 5 above.



Subscribed

me _ _

and sworn to before

day Of/(Ci ,1977.

r
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ARANDT, HARRIGAN AND HANLEY

GARLAND C. BRANDT

JOHN W. HARRIGAN

WILLIAM J. HANLEY

S. , UITE 614, TITLE INSURANCE BUILDING
M,)4P#ArI.,s, MINNESOTA 55401

'(12) 332.2501

March 28th, 1977.

Mr. Vernan W. Thomson
Chairman for the Federal
Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington D.C. 20463

; 7ZO 0'z2

RE: Federal Election Commission vs.
Flor-L-Pot
File No: MUR 262 (76)

Gentlemen,

Entlosed herewith please find the Answers to the Inter-
rogatories served upon my client in the above captioned
matter. I note that the correspondence from your office
went directly to Mr.Hazewinke, and not through this office.
I believe in my letter to your office dated Feb. 17, 1977
I closed by informing you that any further correspondence
or contact should be made through this office and not
through my client directly. In the future I would
appreciate this courtesy in this matter.

*i~Ir7 rI~"~ Al . ,. -'U

(V f2~

TCK/kt
Encl.

Vbry truly yours,

BRANDT, HARRIGAN AND HANLEY

Thomas C. Kleven

no



In the Matter of

FLOR-L-POT
MUR 262 (76)

ANSWERS

To: Vernan W. Thomson
Chairman for the Federal
Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington D.C. 20463

Comes now Albert Hazewinkel being first duly sworn upon

to deposes and states as follows:

State your name, home and business addresses,

and business telephone numbers.

(A) Albert Hazewinkel, home address - 11550 Larch Street,

Minneapolis, Minnesota 55403. Home Telephone No. -

(612) 755-1950; Business Address - 11550 Larch

Street, Minneapolis, Mn. 55403

2. What

(A)

Business Telephone No. - No Business Telephone

is your occupation? MEN ..T.

Tool and Die-maker 1A

3. (a) Is Flor-L-Pot an incorporated entity?

(A) Flor--L-Pot is a sole-proprietorship and not a

corporate entity.

(b) Describe in full the nature of Flor-L-Pot's

business.

(A) The mail order sale of water purification system,

oath

1.

home

N

N

BEFORE THUE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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Gardening, paraphernalia and other Misc~iianeois

business purposes.

4. From whom did you obtain copies of the "special

Carter Repott. "

(a) From the Spotlight published by Liberty Lobby.

5. How many copies of the "special Carter Report" were

obtained?

(A) Objected to as requiring Affiant to give information

which might ultimately be used againstthim in

accessing severe penalties of a criminal nature and

therefore such information is privileged pursuant

to the fifth amendment of the United States

Constitution.

6. What was the purchase price of the copies of the-

"special Carter Report" which you obtained?

(A) See answer to number 5 above.

7. What arrangement, if any, did you have with Spotlight

to distribute and/or sell the "special Carter Report"?

(A) See answer to number 5 above.

8. Did you sell any copies of the "special Carter Report"

in 1976? If so, please provide the number sold and amount

of money received.

(A) See answer to number 5 above.

9. Are the expenses set forth in your letter of November 9,

1976, a complete listing of all costs you have incurred in

connection with selling or distributing the "special Carter

Report" in 1976? If not, please provide a detailed breakdown.

(A) See answer to number 5 above.

0 4
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9.

Subscribed and sworn to before

me 2,0 day o fj4txO 1977.

z~n

.

fEOE~I. ?VT V
a -~
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MAR

Mr. Vernan W. Thomson
Chairman for the Federal
Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washinaton D.C. 20463

W , INDSi !



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
k .;IL /.)'1325 K STREET N..

WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Mr. Albert Hazewinkel
Flor-L-Pot
11550 Larch Street
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55433

Re: MUR 262 (76)

Dear Mr. Hazewinkel:

In furtherance of its investigation in the
7above-referenced matter, the Commission requires

that you answer the enclosed questions. A copy
of the Commission's Order is enclosed.

If you have any questions, you may contact
Gloria R. Sulton on 202/382-4041, the attorney
assigned to this matter.

C71
Sincerely yours,

9-

William C. Oldaker
cGeneral Counsel

NEnclosures

F~t-~ i..

i B

L[
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
MUR 262 (76)

FLOR-L-POT

ORDER

To: Mr. Albert Hazewinkel
Flor-L-Pot
11550 Larch Street

cMinneapolis, Minnesota 55433

The Federal Election Commission, pursuant to its

powers under 2 U.S.C. §437d(a) (i), and in furtherance

C of its investigation in the above-numbered matter,

requires that you submit in writing answers to the

attached questions. Said answers should be submitted,

under oath, within fifteen (15) days after your receipt

of this Order.

Vernon W. Thomson
Chairman for the

Attest: Federal Election Commission

to the Federal Election Commission



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 262 (76)

FLOR-L-POT

QUESTIONS

To: Mr. Albert Hazewinkel
Flor-L-Pot
11550 Larch Street
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55433

The Federal Election Commission, pursuant to the

provisions of 2 U.S.C. §437i(a) (1), requests that you

answer under oath, the following questions.

All questions pertaining to the "special Carter

C Report" refer to the 8-page document Flor-L-Pot offered

for sale as per attachment A appended hereto.

1. State your name, home and business addresses,

home and business telephone numbers.

2. What is your occupation? A* V. [

3. (a) Is Flor-L-Pot an incorporated entity''

If not, please explain the type of business entity.

(b) Describe in full the nature of Flor-L-Pot's

business.

4. From whom did you obtain copies of the "special

Carter Report"?

5. How many copies of the "special Carter Report"

were obtained?

6. What was the purchase price of the copies

of the "special Carter Report" which you obtained?
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7. What arrangement, if any, did you have with

Spotlight to distribute and/or sell the "special

Carter Report"?

8. Did you sell any copies of the "Opecial Carter

Report" in 1976? If so, please provide the number

sold and amount of money received.

9. Are the expenses set forth in your letter of

November 9, 1976, a complete listing of all costs you

have incurred in connection with selling or distributing

the "special Carter Report" in 1976? If not, please

provide a detailed breakdown.

Ir
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 262 (76)

FLOR-LPOT

CERTI F ICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on March 2, 1977, the

Commission determined by a vote of 4-0 to issue an order

requiring an answer to questions pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437d(a)(1)

in the above-captioned matter. Commissioners Harris and

: Springer were not present at the time of the vote.

V

:I Se~etary to the Commission

L EL

;i
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BRANDT, HARRIGAN AND HANLEY
SU as 4 $T INSURANCE SUII D!NG

GARLAND C. URANOT U j g
JOHN W. HARRIGAN AAOI~4OT 0 4 (
WILLIAM J. HANLEY (012) 332.2501 I

February 17, 1977.

The Federal Elections P'y
Commission,
1325 K Street N.W.,
Washington D.C. 20463

Attn: Gloria R. Sulton and
William C. Oldaker

RE: MUR 262 (76)

Dear Mrs. Sulton and Mr. Oldaker,

This is to confirm this office's phone conference with
Mrs. Sulton of February 3rd, 1977 wherein this office
indicated that it had been retained by Mr. Albert Hazewinkel
President of Flor-L-Pot in the above captioned matter.
After careful review of all the facts and issues presented
to us by our client and in light of your office inability
to assure us that if negotiation can be instituted and
information supplied by our client to you, in order to
further those negotiations that eventually such information
so supplied will not ultimately be used as part of the
permanent record against Mr. Hazewinkel to assess penalties.
I would like to make it extremely clear and will again set
forth our position; we will supply information concerning
the necessary facts surrounding the investigation in the
above captioned matter, providing, that such 'negotiation'
facts cannot be placed in the permanent record made by
the FDC in this matter. In other words we will deal with
the negotiation phase and expect negotiations as it is
normally accepted, will be non-disclosable fats with
respect to the permanent records. If this is not satisfact-
ory we have advised our client that he should not actively
disclose or participate further in the discovery procedures
and give information to the FDC which might ultimately be
used against him to assess rather severe 'Civil' penalties.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIUMOffICIAL FILE COPY
OFFICE OF 6ENERIL COLINSFJ



The Federal Elections
Commission,
Feb. 17, 1977,
Page 2

Should you have any question in this regard!, please
contact this office and not our client. Thank you for
your attention to this matter.

Yours very truly,

BRANDT, HARRIGAN AND HANLEY

Thomas C. Kleven

TCK/kt
C,



LAW OFFICES

KIArDT, HARRIGN AND HANLET
UITE Ga. TITLE INSURANCE BUILDING

MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA 55401

'he Fede-al Elections
Commission
1325 K Street N.W.,
Washington D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W
WASHING TOND.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: Commission

FROM: William Olda~k~/

SUBJECT: MUR 262(76)

This case involves the sale and, distribution of a
"Special Carter Report" (originally printed by Spotlight)
by a company named "Flor-L-Pot." The "Report"

C apparently advocates the defeat of a Federal candidate;
however, no report of contributions or expenditures has
been made in connection with the distribution of this
Report.

In response to the Commission's first letter of
October 26, 1976, Albert Hazewinkel, owner of Flor-L-Pot,

C wrote on November 9, 1976, that Flor-L-Pot is a proprietorship
owned by him; that it distributes flower pots, books, water
distillers, etc. He further listed the expenses incurred

q in distributing the "Special Carter Report." A followup
letter was sent on December 22, 1976, asking specific

fl questions; no written response has been received. An
attorney called on behalf of Mr. Hazewinkel indicating

CP that no written response will be made.

Due to the insufficient information previously provided
and the oral representations of counsel, we recommend issuing
an order requiring an answer to the attached questions
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437d(a)(1).

,UTIO0 4



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

I MDecember 22, 1976
CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Albert Hazewinkel
Flor-L-Pot
11550 Larch Street
Minneapolis, Minnisota 55433

Re: MUR 262 (76)

Dear Mr. Hazewinkel:

This acknowledges receipt of your letter of November 9,
1976 in response to our communication of October 26, 1976.

We require the following additional information in
order to conclude our investigation of this matter:

1) With respect to the figures you provided in your
reply, please submit documentary evidence of those receipts
and expenditures.

2) Your letter fails to explain why Flor-L-Pot --
an organization which you characterize as engaging in the
"buy[ing] and sell[ing] [of] products such as plastic

r flower pots, books, water distillers, etc . . ." mailed out
the solicitation at issue herein. Please include such an
explanation, including any documentation dealing with
your relationship to Spotlight.

I would appreciate it if you would make your responses
in the form of a sworn, notarized statement.

Your prompt response within seven days after receipt
of this letter is requested.

Sincere yours,

William C. Oldaker
Assistant General Counsel

L ~

,k.
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FLORL--
N v b 9,-3'J * 21
November 9,1i976

Gloria R. Sulton
Federal Election Commission
1325 K St. 77 N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Ms. Sultons

The following is submitted with reference to MUR 262 (76).

As an individual I buy and sell products such as plastic flower pots,
,books, water distillers etc. Since Flor-L-Pot fits the flower pot
business better than Hazewinkel, I decided to use that name for the

Cbusiness, It is not a corporation, or incorporated. There are no
partnership papers, articles of association or other documents re-

"'lating to Flor-L-Pot. For sales within the state of Minnesota I am
authorized to collect the 4% sales tax under the permit number 7189785.

-As to the Federal Election Commission, I did not know such a commission
existed4 I did not recognize any FEC regulations in the Spotlight

C"special edition. The inclosed advertisement by Penthouse in the

Minneapolis Tribune did not show anything to suggest a FEC regulation.

The following is an itemized list of expenses to sell the "1976 Spotlight

Exclusive".

3000 brochures photographically reproduced and reduced in size for
C 8 xli sheet... 9-13-76 33.00

10- 2-76 55.00

2885 brochures mailed (bulk mailingl... 9-15-76
9-18-76

10- 8-76

1000 copies of the Spotlight
"1976 Election Exclusive"

73 copies sold
554 copies given as free gratis
373 copies on hand

9-27-76

0 40

V>.Vi1. 68

- 89.00

19.00

I regret to state that the reporting and registration-.forms were

Sincerely,

'i n l

Al be rtklL '

a BOX 34,
BETHEL, MINN.

55005
OFF--IC C /ISSO LIf?CH ST,(~5 ~/3
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WHO IS*
JIMMY C

Does Jimmy Carter know that drugs are freely used and sold at
rock concerts, including the ones put on for his benefit by his friend,
Phil Wfalden? lie either does or he doesn't. If he doesn't, then he is
the only person in the United States who isn 't aware that drugs have

;ARTER.?
been used freely at rok concerts ever since Wostock, and he i too
stupid to be President. On the other hand, if he does know-and no
one has ever called Jimmy stupid-then he is too dishonest to be
President. Take your choice.

r~7~

I CARTER' S
P COCAINE
. CONNECTION
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MACON, Ga.-Jim;
Christian' who r.,i
is sitting smar',,-,b ,
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ever to lie to you,'

e of a drug ring.
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Two Faces
c di m

LW,- no secret thai Jimmy Carter is seeking the
kVylum of national political office. It is no secret
that Jimmy Carter is afflicted by the schizophren-
Ia of contradictions concerning his policies.
"But," you might say, "it has never been a se.
cret that there are 'lies, damn lies and lies that
politicians tell.'

And now It is also no secret that Jimmy Carter
"can't help it" when he lies.

Continued on pap 10
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Continued on page 8
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WHO IS

Does Jimmy Carter know that drugs are freely used and sold at been used free

rock concerts, including the ones put on for his benefit by his friend, stupid to be P

'Phil Walden? He either does or he doesn 't. If he doesn't, then he is one has ever

_the only person in the United States who isn't aware that drugs have President. TaA

1976 Elec-t ion Exclbsive]

vy at rock concerts ever since Woodstock, and he is too
resident. On the other hand, if he does know-and no
called Jimmy 5tupid-then he is too dishonest to be
:e your choice.

i~. CARER'
w

Copyright 1976 by The SPOTLIGHT. All rights reserved. Ouota-
tions permitted providing full credit is given to The SPOTLIGHT.

-CX(,LU' R E TO SPOTUGCHT



The More Than Two Faces
Of the Democratic Canidate

It is no secret that Jimmy Carter is seeking the
asylum of national political office. It is no secret
that Jimmy Carter is afflicted by the schizophren-
ia of contradictions concerning his policies.
"But," you might say, "it has never been a se-
cret that there are 'lies, damn lies and lies that
politicians tell.' "

And now it is also no secret that Jimmy Carter
"cait help it" when he lies.

Continued on page 4

MACON, Ga.Jimmy art, e orn-
Christian' who promises 'never to lie to you,'
is sitting smack in the middle of a drug ring.

SPOTLIGHT investigators working around the clock for the past three weeks have
uncoveredhard evidence of an interrelated ring of drug pushers, rock music promoters
and campaign financiers for the Carter campaign.

The group involves top-name entertainers, such as Gregg Allman, some of Carter's
key fund raisers, such as Phil Walden of Capricorn Records, who merchandises the rock
discs for the Allman Brothers Band and a large assortment of drug addicts, felons,
mafioso and miscellaneous promoters.

Thirty-six people have been indicted so far, most of them because of secret testimony
by Gregg Allman. On January 13 of this year Allman testified for eight hours before a
federal grand jury.

Testifying again in open court on June 23 and 24, Allman admitted to cocaine ad-
diction and fingered friends and co-workers in return for immunity from prosecu-
tion himself. 4

As a result of his testimony, his former road manager, Johnny "Scooter"
Herring, was sentenced to 75 years in prison. Herring had sold cocaine
to Ailman fifteen times during 1973-75.

During Herring's trial, Judge Wilbur Owens told Herring's lawyer,
Thomas Santa Lucia of New York, that it was time to stop "dilly-
dallying" and decide whether Herring would testify on his
own behalf or not.

Herring then screamed "Don't you know why I
can't testify? Dont' you know?"

Herring's fear of taking the witness stand
even in his own behalf may have been produced
by the presence of organized crime in Georgia
and its ties to the cocaine market.

Continued on page 2
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THE AM ERIC\N PEOIPLE
I):sI'.RATE, Y NEIE) .A NEWSPAPER

THEY C.\N TRU.'ST

The SF)OTLIGHT meets that need. It fills a
serio0us n C11111un icatoIns 1 gap and provides
informat ion th.e public muLit have on which to
base poli ical action ito correct wlhat's wrong

Sith .,\merica.

Because The Sf)OTLIGHI has the courage
toTvear za.a\ thc keils of secrec\ with which na-
tional an1d intIernational leaders-aided and
al"tcd by the media-have so often hidden
the trlth from the American people, every-
oneis talking about this new< weekly news-

..)1;' WON]I WANT TO MISS A SINGLE
ISS LE. D)N"I BE LEFT OUT WHEN PEO-
f'L Si',ART DIS(USSING WHAT THEY'VE
S E[-'.N IN THE SPOTLIGHIT.

!READ THE OTHER
SIDE OF THE NEWS

IN THE PAPER
YOU CAN TRUST

THE
PAPERr:T :S PO TG HI'UCA

L GH , OU CA

YOUR NATIONAL WEEKLY NEWSPAPER FROM
WASHINGTON.

300 Independence Avenue, S.E.-Washington, D.C. 20003



SPOTLIG!?TING
AMERICA!

NEWS VOID FILLED

BY THE SPOTLIGHT

,Millions of Americans know that something
is wrong with their country. But they don't
knQ- exactl what. They do know they are sick
and tired of platitudes and distortions from
pxcal leaders and the press. For those who
really care about what is happening to our
A6iTrica, The SPOTLIGHT offers honest,
strabghi forward news.

Before The SPOTLIGHT came on the scene,
norther paper in recent years has had the
codrage to go after the distortions, omissions,
anddeliberately slanted news that character-
ize, today's media.

.lkezy, informal, with ample pictures,
spiced with humor and entertaining features,
ThoPOTLIGHT presents real news in easy-
to-read fashion. You will read human interest
sto!s of real people in conflict with the gov-
ernment. But you won't find news of Mickey
Ro$'ne\'s latest marriage or Jackie Onassis'
horoscope in The SPOTLIGHT.

You will find in-depth news about political
and governmental happenings affecting every
one of us, thoroughly researched stories on
the economy, news of our national leaders,
and other information unavailable elsewhere.
Yet this truly constructive information is pre-
sentec in a fresh, attractive publication that
you won't be able to lay aside.

Proudly pro-Anmerican, The SPOTLIGHT is
the honest, forthright newspaper wanted by
the citizens of this nation who care. With The
SPOTLIGHT. the public need no longer be
kept in isolation by the controlled press and
clectronic media.

ONLY TIlE '1w

SPOT(I IT DISCUSSES
THE OTHER SIDE OF THE NEWS

IN THE PAPER YOU CAN TRUST

Hrc are thy kind of stories you will see in
t.\ ptcal issue,, ,f Th SPOTLIGHT:

* The Growing Tax Strike

* The Great Urban Renewal Ripoff

Hyper-lntlation Ahead-And What
Can Do

You.

How CBS distorts the News

* Should Perverts Teach Your Kids?

H How '.Time" Magazine Covers Up for
Rockefellcr

* The Truth About the Sellout in Vietnam

# How Israel Controls Your Congress

* Is Henry Kissinger a Soviet Agent?

* The Federal War Against Lactrile

* Is the FDA a "Prostitute" for the Drug
Industry?

* Brainwashing Our Children With Drugs

0 The Posse C(omitatus

* The Panama Canal Giveaway

* The Secret Bilderberg Meetings

Along with such serious fare, The SPOT-
LIGHT offers refreshing humor, movie re-
views, radio programs, and a variety of enter-
taining features.



FLOR-L-POT
11550 Larch Street

MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55433

Ms. 'Aorla. .Ilton
Pederal liection "ommnssion
1-325 K J-t. N.W.
Washlnwton, DC 204b63
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November 2, 1976

763405

Federal Election Commission
Attn: Miss Gloria Sulton

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: Mur 262 (76)

Dear Miss Sulton:

I am responding to Mr. John G. Murphy, Jr.'s letter of October 26. 1
wish to submit one additional document. On October 4, 1 requested
Flor-L-Pot Company to remove my name from their mailing list. Their
response was the enclosed publication entitled "Who Is Jimmy Carter?"
Although the material is political in nature--offensive in content--
and copyrighted by The SPOTLIGHT, it was mailed from the corporate
offices of Flor-L-Pot, evidently, since the mailing label is theirs.

Sincerely,

Ralph E. Kirkma
Route 8, Box 378
Murfreesboro, TN 37130

cc: Mr. John G. Murphy, Jr.

FFVp~ ~



Sph E. Kirkman!te 8, Box 378

rfreesboro, TN 37130
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Federal Election Coimission
Attn: Miss Gloria Sulton

1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463
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,or doftett of a clearly idontifi~~ni&e otbh
by oontrbtir to' a p6,11ticil douwR-ttoo- or ocan661
irn, an aggrieg aount In exoe o 410b 4u, a
c"aler"Adr yer *hall rl hthe CQuisin w.. .C + am+ Y+ + + I f . t+ i' a * + 1 010"n+ !O:. . .

~repa~e y 'the c0 ai n, a pttmnte~*
informatiork.required of a person, Whomakea a CI 10
In exc*s of $100 to a candidate or olitic l _
and the in mation required o a Ca+hdidat& o1

do wmittee emoeivin smuoh a 04tributton, neij
so4ott inavocates the, defoat of a cloa,,r_

candidate and refersta brochure whid'h Also a
W .adVocate the defeat'of the sam candidate, the ,

provisions would seem to apply. In this connectI
please advise the Commisilon of the costs incurr*1

N you in soliciting and distributing the material h
4and, applicable dates.

YOU, sholid also be aware tha t your organ
is a "oommittee, club, association,, or ,ther _\o4
persons which receives con+tributionsor makes ,

C during a calen4ar year in an aggregate amount e*oi
$1,000) it is required to regist er and repot :

C: political committee (see 2 U.S.C. SS431(d, 434,

Finally 2 U.S.C. 8441d requires that "an
C for the purpose of financing communications e p.ai

advocating the election or defeat of a Clearly-i-
h CAndW~t hog n direct aiig halsae

or not it Was authorized by the candidate or ':i :

political committees or agents, Your solicitatii
to contain such a statement.

The Commission is presently conducting a prs.
investigation into this matter. Under the Act, ti
must consider such matters expeditiously; accordi4
that you submit within ten days any factual or ld,
materials which are relevant to this inquiry.

For your information, we have enclosed a oopI
Federal Rlection C~mpaign Laws and the Commiss ow
regulations. Also included are reporting and regA
forms which you might require.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)

Flor-L-Pot )
MUR 262 (76)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on October 22, 1976, the

Commission adopted the reconmendation of the General Counsel to

find reason to believe that a violation of 2 U.S.C. §§434(e) and

441d had been committed in the above-captioned matter.

Marjorie W. Emmons
retary to the Commission

ii, -I

17



October 22, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

RE:

BILL OLDAKER

MARJORIE EMMONS

MUR 262(76)

The above mentioned MUR was transmitted to the Commission

on October 21, 1976 at 3:30 p.m.

As of 3:30 p.m. on October 22, 1976, no objection had

been received on this MUR.

Orr



DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL: 
OCT 21 1976 NO. MUR 262 (76)

I C'D: 10/6/76

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, D. C.

Complainant's Name: Ralph E. Kirkman (notarized)

Respondent's Name: Flor-L-Pot

Relevant Statute 2 U.S.C. §§441b, 434(e), 441d

Internal Reports Checked: Public Records/no record rc E-F rgistratin.

Federal Agencies Checked:

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATION

1) Complainant alleaes that the company soliciting funds to purchase pamphlet

&Lich advocates the defeat of Jimmy Carter may be a corporation and, therefore,

Tn violation of 441b.

SExamination of the solicitation material does not reveal any notice of

authorization or non-authorization as required under 441d.

3) If respondent is not a corporation, it may be a person subject to reporting

under 434(e). PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

1) The Solicitation for contributions appears to be seeking funds for a

project advocating the defeat of Jimmy Carter; therefore, if respondent is a

corporation, there is reason to believe that §441b has been violated.

2) The notice provisions of §441d. would apply to material which advocates the

election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate. No such notice appears

on the material herein; therefore, there is reason to believe a violation of

Ft~(~!4 i~1tiwSheet)
RECOMMENDATI ON

Find reason to believe. Send attached letters.

Date of Next Commission Review:
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PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS (Cont'd.)

the Act has occurred.

(3) If the respondent is not a corporation, it would

nevertheless appear to be a person within the meaning of S431(h)

of the Act. Therefore, it would be subject to reporting what

appears to be independent expenditures under §434(e) if such

C- expenditures exceed $1,000 in a calendar year.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET NW.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Ralph E. Kirkman
Route 8, Box 378
Murfreesboro, TN 37130

Re: MUR 262 (76)

Dear Mr. Kirkman:

We have completed a preliminary review of your
complaint and have numbered it as MUR 262. Please
refer to this number in any further correspondence.

A copy of your complaint has been forwarded to
respondent. If you have any furhter evidence you
wish to make available to us, please submit it
within five days of your receipt of this letter.

Please note that 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) prohibits
any person from making public the fact of "any
notification or investigation" by the Commission
until the respondent agrees in writing to make
public the investigation. The attorney assigned

cto this matter is Gloria Sulton (telephone no. 202/
382-4041). Please do not hesitate to write or call
if you have any further questions.

Sincerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.

General Counsel

• - j



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W
WASH1NGION,D.C. .20463

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

President

Flor-L-Pot
11550 Larch Street
Minneapolis, MN 55433

Re: MUR 262 (76)

Dear Sir:

This is to notify you that the Federal Election

Commission has received a complaint, which we have

numbered MUR 262, involving your company's offer to

sell a brochure prepared by Spotlight which advocates

the defeat of a clearly identified candidate. The

Commission has reason to believe that the matters

alleged involve violations of 2 U.S.C. §441b of the

Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended

(the Act). Further, upon review of the solicitation,

the Commission has reason to believe that there may

be violations of 2 U.S.C. §§434(e) and 441d of the

Act. A copy of the complaint is enclosed herewith.

2 U.S.C. §441b prohibits corporations and labor

organizations from making contributions or expenditures

in connection with Federal elections. If your company

is incorporated, you are subject to this statute. In

this regard, please advise the Commission of your legal

status, and if incorporated, under what state law. If

not incorporated, please so advise and forward a copy

of any partnership agreement, articles of association

or other relevant documents as to your legal status.

If you are not an incorporated entity, you may

nevertheless be subject to the disclosure provisions

of the Act under 2 U.S.C. §434(e). This provision

states that "every person (other than a political

committee or candidate) who makes contributions or

independent expenditures expressly advocating the election

L

10
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or defeat of a clearly identified candidate, other than

by contribution to a political committee or candidate,
in an aggregate amount in excess of $100 during a
calendar year shall file with the Commission, on a form,
prepared by the Commission, a statement containing the

information required of a person who makes a contribution
in excess of $100 to a candidate or political committee
and the information required of a candidate or political
committee receiving such a contribution." Since your
solicitation advocates the defeat of a clearly identified
candidate and refers to a brochure which also appears to

advocate the defeat of the same candidate, the proceeding

provisions would seem to apply. In this connection,
please advise the Commission of the costs incurred by

you in soliciting and distributing the material herein
and applicable dates.

You should also be aware that if your organization

is a "committee, club, association, or other groups of
persons which receives contributions or makes expenditures

during a calendar year in an aggregate amount exceeding

$1,000) it is required to register and report as a

political committee (see 2 U.S.C. §§431(d), 433, 434).

C Finally 2 U.S.C. §441d requires that "an expenditure
for the purpose of financing communications expressly

advocating the election or defeat of a clearly identified

candidate through any direct mailing" shall state whether

or not it was authorized by the candidate or his authorized

W political committees or agents. Your solicitation fails
to contain such a statement.

The Commission is presently conducting a preliminary

investigation into this matter. Under the Act, the Commission

must consider such matters expeditiously; according, we ask

that you submit within ten days any factual or legal

materials which are relevant to this inquiry.

For your information, we have enclosed a copy of the

Federal Election Campaign Laws and the Commission's proposed

regulations. Also included are reporting and registration

forms which you might require.
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This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (3) unless you notify the Commission,
in writing, that you wish the investigation to be made
public.

If you have any questions, please contact us. The
staff member assigned to this case is Gloria R. Sulton
(telephone no. 202/382-4041).

Sincerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

1'T >1

~;2 l

Enclosures
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October 4, 1976

21684
General Councils Office
Federal Election Commission
Compliance Division
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Gentlemen:

This letter confirms my conversation with a member of your
staff earlier this morning. Last Saturday I received a
brochure from the Flor-L-Pot Company concerning Mr. Jimmy
Carter. I should like to know if this brochure, since it
was mailed from a corporation, constitutes a violation of
corporate contributions policies.

Since ly,//
Ralph E. Kirkman
Route 8, Box 378
Murfreesboro, TN 37130

cc: Carter Campaign Headquarters

Enclosure

4 J J

Nk

64 k\ 4

0. . a



om&A , 0"W"
im "I

S

-J, I

IV ?M

Iv %

X

% 
X

ON IF

Ak
7

jp j 

v;,
VIT

ki

T -il 1'1 .1 IY

4,9-

, q 'p

5 ,14 C, I'd,
It,

-14-A"A

Oil
4

"A%
N,

ZVI

4,Asu,

*42 -. 1,4;* 4

"VA, 
t

kkW F'A
IN



4

.,-, FLOR-L-POT
11550 Larch Street

flMmeapolis, Minnesota 55433
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Mr. Ralph E. Kirkman
Route 8, Box 378
Murfreesboro, TN 37130
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MACON, Ga.-Jimmy Carter, the 'born-again
Christian' who promises 'never to lie to you,'

sitting smack in the middle of a drug ring.

The lore Thon Two Faces
fIthe Denocruc Candidate
It is no secret that Jimmy Carter is seeking the

asylum of national political office. It is no secret
that Jimmy Carter is afflicted by the schizophren-
ia of contradictions concerning his policies.
"But," you might say, "it has never been a se-
cret that there are 'lies, damn lies and lies that
politicians tell.' "

And now it is also no secret that Jimmy Carter
"can't help it" when he lies.

,fContinued on page 4

SPOTLIGHT investigators working around the clock for the past three weeks have
uncovered hard evidence of an interrelated ring of drug pushers, rock music promoters
and campaign financiers for the Carter campaign.

The group involves top-name entertainers, such as Gregg Allman, some of Carter's
key fund raisers, such as Phil Walden of Capricorn Records, who merchandises the rock
discs for the Altman Brothers Band and a large assortment of drug addicts, felons,
mafioso and miscellaneous promoters.

Thirty-six people have been indicted so far, most of them because of secret testimony
by Gregg Allman. On January 13 of this year Allman testified for eight hours before a
federal grand jury.

Testifying again in open court on June 23 and 24, Allman admitted to cocaine ad-
diction and fingered friends and co-workers in return for immunity from prosecu-
tion himself.

As a result of his testimony, his former road manager, Johnny "Scooter"
Herring, was sentenced to 75 years in prison. Herring had sold cocaine
to Allman fifteen times during 1973-75.

During Herring's trial, Judge Wilbur Owens told Herring's lawyer,
Thomas Santa Lucia of New York, that it was time to stop "dilly-
dallying" and decide whether Herring would testify on his
own behalf or not.

Herring then screamed "Don't you know why I
can't testify? Dont' you know?"

Herring's fear of taking the witness stand
even in his own behalf may have been produced
by the presence of organized crime in Georgia
and its ties to the cocaine market.

Continued on page 2
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
'1325 K SIR[LT N W.
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463
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